CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board Members
Central Florida Expressway Authority
FROM: Lisa Lumbard, Interim Chief Financial Officer \
DATE: June 23,2014
RE: Disposal of Inventory

The Staff requests authorization to dispose of items that are broken and/or are no longer of use

to the Authority.
Asset

Actual/Est Cost/Est Tag

Aquire Date Item Cost Number Location
1970-2000 Obsolete Revenue Collection Parts  $63,950.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 JAI'VICS Scan Cameras * $240,000.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 SAIC VES Scan Cameras ° $45,000.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 Pulnix Progessive Scan Lens : $2,840.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 TLS300 Light Sensors® $1,750.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 TLS200 Light Sensors® $600.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 Misc Camera Parts o $10,000.00 na Transcore
1994-2005 Unrepairable Coin Machine Parts $31,076.00 na Transcore
1997-2006 Unrepairable Coin Vaults® $41,800.00 Multiple Transcore

2004 DVRs’ $16,500.00  na CFX

'24@$10,000  *71@$40 2@$300 5@$3,300
%6@$7,500 5@$350 88@$475

CC: Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director
Consent Agenda 7/14
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